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June 21, 2022 
 
MEMO TO : Mayor and Council 
   
FROM : Donnie Rosa - General Manager, Parks and Recreation 
   
SUBJECT : Vancouver DCL By-Law Updates (2023-2032) – Park Board Implications 
   

 
Dear Mayor and Council, 
 
Please be advised that the Park Board, at its Regular Meeting held on Jun 20, 2022, approved 
the following recommendation: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED: 

A. THAT the Vancouver Park Board support the Council Report titled, ‘Vancouver 
Development Cost Levy By-Law Updates (2023-2032)’ as linked to and described in 
this report.   

B. FURTHER THAT the Board direct staff to send a letter to Mayor and Council, 
requesting Council also advocate strongly to the Provincial government for 
increased flexibility in how DCLs may be used for parks and recreation capital 
projects, to better respond to the growing population, citing the City’s need to direct 
more development contributions toward intensifying and upgrading parks, and 
providing a wide variety of new parks and recreation facilities. 

 

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Regards,  
 
 
 
 
Donnie Rosa 
General Manager - Parks and Recreation 
604-257-8448 
 
/clc 
 
Copy to: PB Commissioners 
 City Manager 
 General Manager, Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability 
 PB Leadership Team 
 PB Strategic Initiatives Team 
 PB Communications 

 

https://parkboardmeetings.vancouver.ca/2022/20220620/DECISION-VancouverDCLByLawUpdates2023-2032-ParksRecImplications-20220620.pdf
https://council.vancouver.ca/20220622/documents/pspc2.pdf
https://council.vancouver.ca/20220622/documents/pspc2.pdf

